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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 2:14 PM

To: Seah, Andy

Cc: Lim, Stewart; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 04/10/2024 

 

Dear Andy, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

We will submit our report accordingly. 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 2:09 PM 

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 04/10/2024  

 

 

 
Ok pls submit 

 

 

 

Thanks 

Best Regards 

Andy Seah  
Claim Department 

───────────  

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd  
One Raffles Quay  

#25-01 North Tower   

Singapore 048583  

www.libertyinsurance.com.sg   
  

   

 

 

 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 11:37 AM 

To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Ted 
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<seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 04/10/2024  

 

 

Dear Andy, 

 

Kindly advise whether we can submit our report? 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2024 3:55 PM 

To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; 'Seah, Ted' 

<seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 04/10/2024  

 

 

Dear Andy, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of GBJ 9042T. 
 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2024 10:19 AM 

To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 04/10/2024  

 

Dear Andy, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

 

GBJ9042T - Please be informed that Ms. Huey Yon is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 

hueyyon@lkkauto.com  

 

YQ3577Y - Please be informed that Ms. Shiau Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 

siewsc@lkkauto.com  

 

 

Best Regards, 
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Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 5:21 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Rajes 

(LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 04/10/2024  

 

Dear Lkk 

 

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 

 

LKK Auto Consultants

S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. 

1 Kim Hoe Tyre  2 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #01-09 Didi & 85127719 CMSL 

2 R & S Autoclaim  13 Pioneer Sector 1 8096 6413 SUSAN CMSL 

3 GUAN MOTOR  Sin Ming AutoCare #02-03 HENG@6453 6111 CMSL 

4 Liu's Brother Auto  No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  64711730 susah CMGK 

 

 

 

 

** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day** 

 

 

Thanks 

Best Regards 

Andy Seah  
Claim Department 

───────────  
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd  
One Raffles Quay  

#25-01 North Tower   

Singapore 048583  

www.libertyinsurance.com.sg   
  

   

 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 

addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and 

permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any 

contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing 

or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are 

error or virus free.  All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy  

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


